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NOTICE O F  RIGHT TO APPEAL AND HEARING 

You, Joyce Davenl, have tlie right to appeal the attached 01-der of Prohibitioil (the 
"Order") within 10 days of the date of service. See 1 Pa. Code 8 35.20. Tlle date of service is 
the date the Orda is deposited in the nlail or delivered to you in persou, as tile case inay be, as 
set forth in 1 Pa. Code $ 33.34. If you appeal the Order, you also have a right to a hearing. 

To file ail appeal and request a hearing on the Order,' you liiust file a petition with tlie 
Secretary of Bailki~lg withi~i 10 days of the date of savice. The petition rnust be  in \vriting, state 
clearly and coilcisely your groounds of interest in the subject matter, the facts you rely ~rpon, the 
law you rely upon, and the relief you seek. See 1 Pa. Code $ 35.17. Please deliver y o ~ u  petition 
to: 

Liilliea Freeberg, Doclcet Clerlc 
Office of Executi.\le Deputy Secretary 
Pelliisylvania Depa-t~nelil of Balilcing 
17 North Second Street, Suite 1300 
I-Iarrisburg, PA 1 7 1 0 1 

The petition musl be ~.ecei\ed by the Doclcet Clerlc ~vitlliin the afoieme~~tionecl 10 day 
clead]ille. If the Doclcet Clerk does not receive your petition on time, you will waive youi- l-ight to 
an appeal and a lieal.iiig and tlie Order will be deemed final. 

~ f y o u  c]loose to file a petition challei~ging tlie Order, please send a11 additional copj' to: 

Begene A1111 Balll, Assistant Counsel 
Penllsylvania Department of Banlcing 
17 N. Second Street, Suite 1300 
:I:Iarrisburg, PA 171 01 



Once you file yool. petition appealing the Order and reqilesting a hearing, you will be 
notified of the liearing date, time, place, the person wllo will preside at your hearing, and ally 
othel. ~ertinenl: info'onnatio~~. 

You ha\e  the right to be represented by an attorney. Corporations may be sequired to be 
l~ep~.esentecl by an attome)/. 

Tile hearing and all other pl-ocedusal 1natlel.s will be governed by the Pennsylva~~ia 
Administrative Agency Law, 2 Pa. C.S. $5 501-508, 701-704, and the General Rules of 
Administrative Practice and Procedure, 1 Pa. Code $5 3 1 .I.-35.251, 
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JOYCE DAJTERN 

ORDER OF PROHIBITION 

WHEREAS, the Departmel~t of B aidcing (the "Del~artmeilt") is the Commonwealth of 

pem~sylva~~ia's administrative agency authorized and enlpowered to adlllillister and enforce 7 Pa. 

C.S. $ 61 01, e t  seq. (the "Mortgage Act");aild 

WHEREAS, the Bureau of Coil~l~lia~lce, Investigatioil and Liceiising (the "Burea~~") is 

prilllarily responsible for adillillistering and ei~forcing the Mortgage Act for tile D e ~ ~ a ~ t l l l e n t ;  and 

VII-IEREAS, the Mortgage Act is the successor statute to Chal~ter 3 of  the Mortgage 

Banlters and Brolcers and Consumer Equity Protection Act (the "MBBCEPA"), 63 P.S. 5 

456.301 et, seq,, aid tlie Secondary Mortgage Loan Act (the "SMLA"), 7 P.S. 5 6601 et. seq. 

On No~len~bes 5, 2008, Chal~lel 3 of the MBBCEPA and the SMLA ~va-e repealed by 011el-ation 

of law and rel~laced by the Mortgage Act; ancl 

\?'HEWAS, horn a]~pro,:in?ately I\ll.a) 2004 through December 2007, Joyce Da\lem 

("Davesn'.') was eml~loyed as a loan originator; and 



JVI-IEREAS, on January 29, 2008 the United States Attoi-]ley's Officej Western District 

of Pennsylval~ia, filed an Indictment against Daven~ (& a copy of tile Illdictllle~lt attaclled as 

Exhibit A); and 

U~I-IEWAS, the Indict~nent alleges that Davenl assisted consumers to apply for loans to 

purcliase properties i n  Western Pelmsylvania (& Exllibit A, 712); and 

WHEREAS, Da\lem submitted loan applicatiol1s to lenders Icno~ling that the loan 

applications contained materially false information about ~~~~~~~~~s' financial conditiolls (See - 

Exliibit A, 713); and 

WTHETCEAS, Dave111 subinitted hlse  documents in coixlectioll wit11 the loan applications 

to lenders, including but not limited to, ~lerifications of enlployment, verifications of deposit, 

appraisals, pay stubs, and W-2s (& Exhibit A, 714); and 

WHEREAS, Davenl, working wit11 others, caused wire transfers from the accounts of 1 
the lending institutions, located outside the Colll~llonwealth of Peilllsyl~lania, to the accouilts of 

tlie closillg agents located in the Common~~ea l t l~  of Pe~msylvania (See Exhibit A, 315); alld 

WHEREAS, as a result of this conduct, the Illdictilleilt alleges that Dave111 engaged in 1 
"Wire Fraud" conspirac)/ (& Exhibit A,1Il); and 

VJFIEREAS, the "Wire Fra~td" co11spirac)l relates to the mortgage industry; aild 

\nJI-IEREAS, Wire Fraud conspiracy is a felony; and 

WI-IEREAS, on August I 8, 2008 Davern plecl guilt.)l to the Indictnient (See a copy of tlle 

Plea attached as Exhibit B); and 

J4~I'IEREAS, Section 61 38(a)(4) of the h4orlgage Act (corresponding to Section 3 1 0(a) 

of the h4BBCEPA and Section 16(1) of the SMLA) grants the Del~arlment broad authosity to 



issue orders as may be necessary for the enforcement of the Mortgage Act, 7 Pa. C,S. tj I 
G I  3S(a)(4) (correspondil~g to 63 P.S. tj 456.3 10(a) and 7 P.S. $ 661 G ( 1 ) ) ;  and 

AND NOW TI-IEREPORE, based upon the foregoing, the Bureau, under the a~~thoritjl 

cite(\ above, hereby in~poses the following Order. Upon the effective date of this Order: 

Joyce Davein, as a natural person 01- as a coi-j~oi.atioi~ or as any other h n n  of 

organization of any ltind whatsoe~ler, is hereby pl-ohibited from ~voslcing in the 

mortgage loan busiiiess as regulated by tlie Mortgage Act as a licensee, emplo)/ee, 

illdepende~lt contractor, agent, representative, or in ally other capacity of any lciild 

whatsoever, ill any way whatsoever. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

LL~CY ortez, &force~llent Administrator i" Depa -tment of Banlcing, 
Bureau of Coillpliance, Investigation and Lice~lsillg 
Marltet Square Plaza 
17 N, 2"" Street, Suite 1300 
Hat~isbusg, PA 171 01 
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IN TKE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

JOYCE DAVERN 
KELLY FIELDS 
SABRINA STETI%R 

C r i m i n a l  N O ,  wu J 3 

) 

INDICTMENT 

FOUNT Om 

aFtl:, u.s, mSTRlCT TZIJ?,T 
The Grand Jury charges : ?I/E,". DIS:. OF PEbIN;Y!\/I- '\:'I/' 

THE CONSPIRACY AND ITS OBJECTS 

1. Prom i n  or  around May 2004 and continuing thereafter until 

in o r  around December 2 0 0 7 ,  in t he  Western Dis t r i c t  of Pennsylvania 

and elsewhere, the  defendants, JOYCE DAVERN, KELLY FIELDS, and 

SABRINA STETTER, knowingly and willfully did conspire, combine, 

confederate and agree with o t h e r  persons ktnown t o  t h e  Grand J u r y ,  

to commit an offense against t h e  Uni ted S t a t e s ,  t ha t  is, Wire 

Fraud, in violation of T i t l e  18, United S t a t e s  Code, Section 1343, 

MANNER AND MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY 

2. It was a past of t h e  conspiracy t h a t  defendants  J O Y C E  

DAVERH, KELLY FIELDS, and SABRINA STETTER, assisted individual s 

f r a u d u l e n t l y  apply f o r  loans  to  purchase properties in the Western 

District of Pennsylvania. 

3 .  It was fu r the r  a part of the conspiracy that defendants 

KELLY FIELDS and JOYCE DAVERN submitted loan a p p l i c a t i o n s  knowing 
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that the loan applications contained materially false informa tion 

about t h e  borrowers' financial condition. 

4 .  It was further a pa r t  of the conspiracy that defendants 

JOYCE DAVERN and KELLY FIELDS, and other members of the conspiracy, 

submitted false documents in connect ion with the fraudulent 1 oan 

applications, such documents including, but not limited to, 

verifications of employment, verifications of depos i t ,  app;aisale, 

pay stuba,  and W-2s. 

5. It was further a past of the conspiracy that menibers of 

the conspiracy caused wire transfers from the accounts of the ,- 

lending institutions, located outside , the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania, to the accounts of the closing agents located in the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, in furtherance of the Wire Fraud 

scheme. 

ul in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 
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FORFEITLRE ALLEGATIONS 

6 .  The a l l ega t ion6  s e t  f o r t h  i n  paragraphs one through f i v e  

of t h i s  Indictment are incorpora ted  h e r e i n  as i f  s e t  forth i n  full 

f o r  t h e  purpose of a l l e g i n g  criminal f o r f e i t u r e a  pursuan t  t o  2 8  

U.S.C.  Section 2 4 6 1  ( c )  , which i n c o r p o r a t e s  T i t l e  1 8 ,  Uni ted  States 

Code, Section 9 8 1  ( a )  (1) ( C )  and T i t l e  2 1 ,  United S t a t e s  Code, 

Section 853 (p)  . 
7 .  As a result of t h e  cornmiesion of the  v i o l a t i o n  charged in 

paragraphs one through five of t h i s  Indictment,  the d e f e n d a n t s ,  

JOYCE D R W  and KELLY FIELDS, did acquire the  f o l l o w i n g  property 

that const i tu tes ,  and i s  der ived f r o m ,  the proceeds o b t a i n e d ,  

direct1 y and ind i rec t ly ,  from such vio la t  ion,  t h e r e b y  s u b j e c t i n g  

s a i d  property t o  forfeiture t o  the United States of A m e r i c a  

pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Sect ion  2461 ( c )  , which i n c o r p o r a t e s  T i t l e  1 8 ,  

United S ta tes  Code, Sec t ion  981 (a)  (1) (C )  : 

(a) United States currency, cash equivalents, and bank 

account balances, c o n s t i t u t i n g  the gross proceeds of s u c h  

v i o l a t i o n s ;  and 

(b)  A l l  a s s e t s  of the  Gerald N .  Spear T r u s t ,  i n c l u d i n g  

but n o t  limited t o  t h e  property described as L o t  N o .  2 0  of t h e  Carl 

E .  Myers Plan of Mts  i n  North Shenango Township, recorded i n  the 

o f f i c e  of t h e  Recorder of Deeds of Crawford County, Pennsylvania, 

i n  Deed Book 4 0 3 ,  Page 551.  
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8 .  If through any act or omission b y t h e  defendants, JOYCE 

DAYERN and KELLY FIELDS, any or all of the property d e s c r i b e d  in 

paragraph 7 above (hereinafter t h e  "Subj ect Properties ) 

a Cannot be located upon t h e  exe rc i se  of due 
d i l igence  ; 

b .  Has been t ransfer red ,  aold to, or deposited with a 
t h i r d  person; 

c ,  Has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the 
Court ; 

d.  Has been substantially diminished i n  value; or 

e. Has been commingled with other p r o p e r t y  which 
cannot be subdivided without  difficulty, 

t h e  United S ta te s  intends t o  seek forfeiture of any other p r o p e r t y  

of the defendants ,  JOYCE DAVEPJ and KELLY FIELDS, up to the value 

of the Subject Properties for£ eitable above pursuant  to 2 8 u. s . C. 

Section 2461 ( c )  , which incorporates Title 21, United States Code, 

section 853 (P) . 

A True B i l l ,  

? 

ETH BUCHANRN 
d S ta tes  Attorney ET2 

PA ID No. 50254 
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IN 'TI-1E UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR TI-IE WESTERN DISTNCT OF PEN?.ISYLVANlA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

\IS 8 

JOYCE DAVERN, 

Defendant, 

j Criminal 140, 08-33-001 

CI-IANGE OF PLEA 

AND NOW, the defenda'fit in the above.acaptioned case hereby 

withdraws her plea of not guilty entered March 1 1 .  2008 and now 

pleads guilty in open court this 18th dell of A u ~ u s t  2008. 

I .  - , - 
Defendant 

V 

FFB - 2009 
Date. -- .I-,=.... , 

: ROBERT y, BARTI-I IR ELK I 
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JOYCE DAVERN 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a copy of the foregoing Order of Prohibition upon 
the parties below, who constitute the oilly paities of record in this proceeding,-in accordance with 
the require~llents of 1 Pa. Code 5 33.31: 

F ~ I A  CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Joyce S. Dave111 
4766 Beall Drive 
Pittsburgl~, PA 15236 

Dated this 3 1" day of July, 2009 

-- - -  
- - 

r>Ggenc . .-- , - --- ~t ~ou i l se l  
Coi~~in,,,~~.ealtl~ of Pennsylvailia 
Dej~artme~lt of Ba~dcing 
17 North Second Street, Suite 1300 
Hall-isburg, PA 17 10 1 
(717) 787-1471 


